• STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

This action traces its inception to a petition filed by 

Florida Power & Light Company on April 30, 1979, before the 

Florida Public Service Commission to resolve a dispute between 

itself and the Utilities Commission of the City of New Smyrna 

Beach over the right to provide retail electrical service to 

certain customers surrounding New Smyrna Beach. That case was 

tried, and a decision was rendered by the Public Service 

Commission in order number 10300 in September, 1981. An appeal 

was taken by the Utilities Commission of that decision on or 

about October 16, 1981, to this Court, case number 61,308. That

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS 

This matter began as a litigated, territorial dispute 

between Florida Power & Light and New Smyrna Beach. When the 

case was settled and the Public Service Commission decided to 

have an additional hearing focusing on the settlement agreement, 

it incorporated by reference the record of the earlier 

proceedings, since that earlier record contained the substantive 

engineering data and other evidence and reports that evaluated 

the two systems in the disputed area. 

Reference to pages of the initial trial record will be by 

the letters II (IR-__) II with the appropriate page numbers in the 

blank space • 

A. Mission City. 

Mission City is contiguous to New Smyrna's city limits, 

lying in an area north of Highway 44 and south of and adjacent to 

areas known as Smyrna West and Sandcastle. It is a highly 

developed area consisting primarily of residential housing. It 

is urbanized, bordering on other, similar urban areas directly 

adjacent to it that are within the city limits. (IR-317). 

Mission City is currently served by FP&L with a single 

distribution line, which starts at FP&L's Edgewater Substation 

seven circuit miles south. (IR-505). Since the power currently 

being supplied to the Mission City area by FP&L must travel some 

seven circuit miles from the Edgewater Substation to Mission 

City, a significant amount of line loss is incurred by FP&L in 

serving this area. (IR-505-07). FP&L's closest customer service 
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center is located 17 miles away in Daytona Beach. FP&L maintains 

no service center in the immediate vicinity of Mission City and 

is, therefore, forced to dispatch crews to Mission City from the 

town of Port Orange to the north or from the town of Edgewater to 

the south. (IR-378) • 

In contrast to FP&L, New Smyrna maintains an electrical 

substation with other backup systems immediately adjacent to 

Mission City, the result of such being that New Smyrna could 

provide more reliable and more energy efficient service to the 

area than can FP&L, i.e., it would not experience "line loss" to 

the extent experienced presently by FP&L (IR-506-07; see also 

R-Vol. v, Exhibit 22). The savings that would result from the 

avoidance of such line loss and through the use of New Smyrna's 

23 KV service as compared to FP&L's 13 KV service is projected to 

be $20,000 per year. (IR-504, 506-07). In addition to the 

superior distribution facilities available to New Smyrna for 

service to Mission City, New Smyrna has more conveniently located 

customer service facilities, with both its administrative offices 

and its service center being within a few minutes' drive of the 

Mission City area. (IR-378). Additionally, savings and 

efficiency will result if electric service in the Mission City 

area is consolidated with the water service already provided by 

New Smyrna to a portion of Mission City, in that one rather than 

two entities would perform utility hookups, servicing, meter 

• reading, billing and cOllections. (IR-379-80) • 
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• B. South Beach. 

The South Beach area (also referred to as Silver Sands and 

Bethune Beach) is between the Atlantic Ocean to the east, and the 

Intercoastal Waterway and the Indian River to the west and the 

City of New Smyrna Beach to the north. See, south section of map 

at Tab 4. South Beach is a residential area consisting of 

single-family dwellings, multi-family dwellings and high-density 

condominiums. It is an urbanized area and is contiguous to 

similar urbanized areas of New Smyrna Beach directly to the 

north. (IR-319, 320, 383). 

• 
FP&L currently services South Beach with electrical power 

while New Smyrna Beach provides the area with water and plans to 

provide sewage service. (IR-382). As was the case with Mission 

City, FP&L has no substation in the immediate vicinity of South 

Beach nor does it maintain customer service or other service 

centers in the area. (IR-372-73). The area is served with 

electricity by FP&L from its Edgewater Substation by way of a 

submarine cable under the Indian River. (IR-373). This is a 

radial feed and Florida Power & Light has no ability to provide 

backup service. (IR-373). When South Beach has experienced loss 

of service in the past, New Smyrna has provided the only backup 

service. (IR-373). In terms of customer service, customers who 

wish to deal personally with FP&L representatives would have to 

travel from South Beach through New Smyrna Beach almost directly 

• past the Utilities Commission building to get to FP&L's 

administrative offices 17 miles to the north in Daytona Beach. 
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• (R-589). Service personnel of FP&L who provide both routine and 

emergency service to the area are dispatched from either 

Edgewater to the south or Port Orange or Daytona to the north. 

• 

(IR-378). These crews of FP&L have to pass within a short 

distance of New Smyrna's Smith Street Service Center in order to 

reach these customers. As is the case with Mission City, with 

respect to South Beach, New Smyrna has a 23 KV distribution 

system available, as compared to the 13 KV system maintained by 

FP&L. (IR-583). New Smyrna's power to the area directly to the 

north of and adjacent to the South Beach area is supplied by 

three high-capacity lines, two short submarine cables and a third 

high-capacity overhead line. (IR-373-74). Additionally, new 

Smyrna serves the beach with another low-capacity submarine 

cable. This is in sharp contrast to the single low-capacity 

submarine cable that FP&L uses to serve South Beach. (IR-373) • 

New Smyrna already serves South Beach with water and plans to 

extend sewer services there. New Smyrna's administrative Service 

Center and its Smith Street Service Center, out of which routine 

and emergency services to the area are dispatched, are both 

located directly across the causeway in the city. 

C. Smyrna West and Sandcastle. 

Smyrna West is a subdivision which lies wholly within the 

city limits of New Smyrna Beach at the extension of Wayne Avenue. 

See, central section map appended hereto at Tab 4. Immediately 

• to the east of Smyrna West is Sandcastle, which is also within 

the city limits and lies directly across the street from the 
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Fairgreen area of the City of New Smyrna Beach. Id. Smyrna West 

is a single-family residential housing development. Sandcastle 

is a high-density HUD housing development administered by the New 

Smyrna Beach Housing Authority similar to other HUD projects 

within the city administered by the Authority and served with 

electricity, water, and sewer by New Smyrna Beach. (IR-381-82) • 

Both areas are highly urbanized and are located directly adjacent 

to other, similar urban areas within the city limits of New 

Smyrna Beach. 

• 
Pursuant to the request of developers of both Smyrna West 

and Sandcastle, New Smyrna currently provides both Smyrna West 

and Sandcastle with electric, water and sewer services • 

(IR-382). The existing electric utility customers in Smyrna West 

and Sandcastle are presently served from New Smyrna's Field 

Street Substation, which is in close proximity to these 

subdivisions. (R-Vol. V, Exhibit 22). In terms of providing 

customer service and rapid response to emergencies, New Smyrna is 

in a position to continue to render prompt service to its 

customers from its conveniently located Smith Street Service 

Center. Customers' savings will continue to accrue from the 

consolidation of electric, water and sewer services in a single 

entity. 

FP&L maintains no electrical substation in the Smyrna West 

and Sandcastle areas nor does it maintain customer service or 

• other service centers in such areas. FP&L's proposal would 

result in Smyrna West and Sandcastle being served out of a 
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• substation in excess of seven circuit miles to the south in 

Edgewater. (IR-372). Under FP&L's proposal, service crews would 

be dispatched into the area from as far away as Port Orange or 

Daytona to the north and Edgewater to the south. 

D. Corbin Park and Oliver Estates.
 

Corbin Park and Oliver Estates are located south of Highway
 

44. See, southeast section of map appended hereto at Tab 4. 

These areas are single-family residential areas and are currently 

developing rapidly. These areas are urbanized and adjacent to 

other, similar urbanized areas. Id. 

• 
Corbin Park and Oliver Estates have been serviced by New 

Smyrna since the early 50's. In mid-1975, FP&L sought to extend 

its service into these areas, cutting across fields and down 

country lanes coming up from the south for a distance of some 

3300 feet from its nearest lines, on Esslinger Road. (R-Vol. V, 

Exhibit 27, EAA-104). 

New Smyrna services these areas out of its Field Street 

substation and Smith Street Service Center. (R-Vol. V, Exhibit 

22). Again, with respect to this area, FP&L maintains no 

substations or service centers in the vicinity. The area is also 

directly adjacent to New Smyrna's Glencoe Road Water Plant where 

facilities have been in operation since the 1920's. While New 

Smyrna does not currently serve the area with water, it is 

currently pursuing requests for water services from customers in 

• these areas. (IR-382-83) • 
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• E. Sugar Mill. 

• 

The Sugar Mill area lies north of State Road 40A and east of 

I-95. See, central area map appended hereto at Tab 4. It is a 

highly-developed and urbanized area lying directly west of the 

city limits of the City of New Smyrna Beach. Sugar Mill is a 

luxury residential area consisting of condominium townhouses, 

single-family residences and a championship golf course. New 

Smyrna is currently the sole utility serving the area with 

electric service. (R-548). It is presently entertaining 

requests for water service. (R-548). Again with respect to 

Sugar Mill, FP&L has neither electrical substations nor service 

facilities in the area. 

F. Extended Samsula area. 

The extended Samsula area is bounded on the west by the 

intersection of State Road 40A and State Road 44 west of State 

Road 415 and extends north of State Road 40A and south of State 

Road 44. See, map appended hereto at Tab 4. Samsula and its 

surrounding area is a suburban area consisting of homes, small 

farms, an elementary school and a number of commercial 

enterprises. 

New Smyrna has been the sole utility providing service to 

the Samsula area since 1937, a time when service to those 

customers was refused by FP&L, and has continually over a period 

of time improved and upgraded its service to the area. (IR-374) . 

• New Smyrna is in the process of converting the entire area to its 

highly-reliable 23 KV service. (IR-375). The only major 
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• substation in the vicinity of Samsula is the one owned and manned 

by New Smyrna, the Smyrna Substation situated west of 1-95. FP&L 

has no substations in the immediate vicinity, its closest 

substations being located in Port Orange to the north and 

Edgewater to the south. (R-393) • 

• 

The extended Samsula area encompasses approximately twenty 

3-phase customers (businesses, a school, and small farms). 

(IR-358). New Smyrna has provided three-phase service in the 

area for more than twenty years. In contrast, FP&L has no 

three-phase service in the vicinity, although it does supply some 

single-phase residential customers on the fringe of the Samsula 

service area. (IR-375). If the Commission order stands FP&L 

will have to build totally new facilities, duplicating the 

existing facilities of New Smyrna in this area. 

The essential, superior backbone distribution system of New 

Smyrna Beach with its centrally located substations and 

convenient service center have not been a dispute in this case. 

That superiority is even acknowledged by the Public Service 

Commission at page 4 of its initial order which is appended 

hereto at Tab 5. 

At the territorial settlement agreement hearings, New Smyrna 

Beach had produced witnesses on the following points. It had 

made a comprehensive inventory of the facilities of Florida Power 

& Light that were going to be acquired by New Smyrna Beach and 

• effectively determined that the acquisition costs of those 

facilities was going to be $3,951,281.00. (Vol. III, page 340; 
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• Exhibit 202). Florida Power & Light had earlier estimated that 

• 

it thought the acquisition costs would be in the neighborhood of 

$3.6 million. (Vol. II, page 194). New Smyrna Beach also 

established that with its superior capacity there would be no 

loss in quality of service or reliability to the customers 

involved in the transfer; and as a matter of fact, those 

customers could legitimately expect an increase in both 

reliability and service. (Vol. III, page 350). New Smyrna Beach 

further established that there would be no economic burden placed 

on either its current customers or the customers acquiring 

service in New Smyrna Beach. After considering the acquisition 

of the facilities and the projected revenues they would generate, 

the revenues generated from the new customers would more than 

cover the entire cost of the acquisition and debt service. 

(Exhibit 203; Vol. III, page 389). New Smyrna Beach further 

proved that the residential customers affected would not have any 

negative impact in their rates of service. (Vol. III, page 394). 

It was further unrefuted evidence that, as far as quality of 

service and the cost of service was concerned, the customers 

affected by the transfer would benefit as well as the current 

customers of New Smyrna Beach. (Vol. III, page 396, 397, 

414-416. 

The Public Service Commission's final order in this case 

does not take exception to the evidence that shows that, if New 

• Smyrna Beach were to serve the entire territory, quality of the 
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• service would improve and costs to the customers involved would 

not increase. 

In its current order rejecting the settlement agreement, the 

PSC indicated that it would approve the territorial settlement 

agreement with respect to all the territory in dispute with the 

exception of the South Beach area. Since it lacked the power to 

modify the contract between FP&L and New Smyrna Beach, it had to 

reject the entire settlement agreement. In discussing the 

reasons for its decision as expressed in its order of July 20, 

1983, the PSC stated that: 

[C]ustomers from South Beach ••• were 
highly satisfied with the quality of service 

• 
they received from FPL and voiced a very 
strong preference for continuing to receive 
service from FPL. (Tab 3, page 3). 

The PSC further stated that: 

[T]here are no substantial economic, reliability, 
or safety benefits to be realized from the 
transfer of the South Beach area. (Emphasis 
added). (Tab 3, page 4). 

Since the PSC would approve the agreement respecting the 

remaining territory, New Smyrna Beach must assume that there are 

compelling economic, reliability, and safety benefits favoring 

New Smyrna Beach's service in the rest of the service territory. 

Since service to the South Beach appears to be at the crux 

of the problem, New Smyrna Beach will direct the remainder of its 

Statement of the Facts to the South Beach area. 

The South Beach consists of a narrow strip of land in the 

• form of a peninsula consisting of approximately three square 
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• miles of territory. It is bordered by the Indian River 

(intercoastal water) on the west and the Atlantic Ocean on the 

east and south. (IR-373) • Its only contact with land is where 

it joins the City of New Smyrna Beach on its northern boundary. 

The following map gives the location of South Beach with respect 

to the rest of the town of New Smyrna Beach. 

U) 
1.0... 
I ­

• 
U)

l­

,........ 

" 

•
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• The South Beach area is highlighted in blue on the foregoing map 

and New Smyrna Beach is highlighted in red. It is at the point 

where the South Beach area and New Smyrna Beach meet that the two 

electrical systems contact each other. 

South Beach is supplied with power by FP&L through a single, 

underwater cable lying beneath and across the Indian River 

(indicated by the green line on the map) • (IR-382). The only 

backup power source for the South Beach area is provided by New 

Smyrna Beach, where the two systems connect at the northern 

border of South Beach. (IR-373). At times in the past when the 

service has been interrupted because of a problem with the 

underwater cable, New Smyrna Beach has supplied power to South 

Beach. (IR-373). FP&L currently services South Beach with 

electric power, while New Smyrna Beach provides the area with 

water and fire-hydrant service and is currently in the process of 

providing sewer service to the area. FP&L has no substation in 

the immediate vicinity of South Beach, nor does it maintain 

customer service or other service centers in the disputed area. 

(IR-372-73; 589). The area is served with electricity by FP&L 

from its Edgewater Substation by way of a single, submarine cable 

under the Indian River. (IR-373). This is a radial feed, which 

means that, if power is interrupted at any point on the line, 

from that point to the end of the line, service is interrupted 

and FP&L has no ability to provide backup services. (IR-373) . 

• When South Beach has experienced loss of service in the past, New 

Smyrna has provided the only backup service. (IR-373) • 
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• Customers who wish to deal personally with FP&L representatives 

have to travel from South Beach through the town of New Smyrna 

Beach, almost directly past the utilities Commission building, 

and proceed to FP&L's administrative offices, some 17 miles north 

in Daytona Beach. Service personnel of FP&L who provide both 

routine and emergency service to the area are dispatched from 

either Edgewater to the south or Port Orange or Daytona to the 

north. (IR-S89). These crews of FP&L have to pass within a 

short distance of New Smyrna Beach's Smith Street Service Center 

(pass over the causeway at New Smyrna Beach) and pass through the 

New Smyrna Beach service territory in order to reach the South 

• 
Beach area. New Smyrna Beach supplies power to the area directly 

to the north of and adjacent to South Beach by three, 

high-capacity lines via two submarine cables and one overhead 

cable. New Smyrna Beach's customers are served with 23 KV 

voltage, where FP&L serves South Beach with 13 KV voltage. 

Evidence is that the 23 KV voltage would represent a savings, 

once the system is converted, of approximately $20,000 per year. 

New Smyrna Beach also enjoys the significant advantage in 

reliability with fewer numbers of hours of its customers being 

out of service in a given year as compared to comparable 

customers of FP&L. Another factor relating to service in South 

Beach is that currently, customers have to deal with two 

utilities -- New Smyrna Beach for water and sewer and FP&L for 

• electric service. If New Smyrna Beach were to serve the area, 

they would only have a single utility to deal with. (IR-382) • 
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• ARGUMENT 

POINT ON APPEAL 

A REJECTION OF THE SETTLEMENT AGREE­
MENT BY THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
BECAUSE THERE WOULD BE NO "SUBSTANTIAL 
BENEFIT" TO THE CUSTOMERS IN THE SOUTH 
BEACH AREA CONSTITUTED AN INCONSISTENT 
APPLICATION OF AN ARBITRARY STANDARD 
THAT WAS UNSUPPORTED BY THE RECORD. 

INCONSISTENT APPLICATION 

After this case had been remanded back to the PSC to permit 

it to consider the settlement agreement, on August 17, 1982, the 

two commissioners who sat as the triers of fact, Commissioners 

Marks and Gunter, announced that they approved the settlement 

• agreement. An order followed on August 30, 1982, entitled 

Order/Notice of Intent to Approve Territorial Agreement. That 

order cited the long-standing policy of the PSC favoring 

settlement agreements as a preferred method of resolving disputes 

between utilities and also found that "the proposed settlement 

agreement is supported by the evidence of record and would be in 

the best interest of their respective customers." The order 

further stated that it would become a final, binding order unless 

affected customers protested within 14 days. 

One of the most long standing and universally accepted legal 

principles is the one that stands for the proposition that 

settlement of disputes is favored by the law. The Supreme Court 

• 
of the state of Florida has stated it thus: 
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• It is the policy of the law to encourage and 
favor the compromise and settlement of controversies, 
when such settlement is entered into fairly and 
in good faith between competent parties, and is not 
procured by fraud or overreaching. 

Florida East Coast Ry. Co. v. Thompson, 111 So. 525 (Fla. 1927). 

Under most circumstances, parties to a lawsuit are free to 

reach a settlement at any stage during the course of litigation, 

and the court is not normally called upon to approve such 

settlements. However, there are instances in both state and

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