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

this case the utilities did not initially satisfy their burden of 

establishing that approval of the agreement would be in the 

I 13 



I� 
I pUblic interest~ Therefore, the Commission did not need to go any 

I� 
further~
 

I 
Proposed agency action under the Administrative Procedures Act 

is similar to a show cause proceeding. In both, the agency 

indicates the action it is going to take and gives the parties an 

I opportunity to present evidence to challenge the proposed action. 

In City of Tallahassee v~ Mann, 411 So~2d 162 (Fla. 1982), ~he

I 
I 

City of Tallahassee brought a revised rate structure to the 

Commission for approval. The Commission issued a show cause order 

yet the City argued that it was the Commission that had to 

I establish that the City's rate structure was reasonable. The 

Court stated:

I 
I 

By issuing an order to show cause, the 
Commission is affording the City an opportunity 

I 
to present evidence justifying its present rate 
structure and to prepare a record to rely upon 
in making a legal challenge to the Commission's 
final action should the City be dissatisfied 
with it. Therefore, it is proper for the City 
to have the burden of going forward with

I� evidence in justification of its present� 
practices~ 

I� City of Tallahassee; supra at 164.� 

The Court properly found that the burden was on the City, as it

I 
I 

must also find here. 

This case is not just the settlement of a lawsuit between 

private parties. Instead, the Commission's decisions are imbued 

I with the public interest. Section 366.01, Fla. Stat. (198l). A 

petitioning party must affirmatively establish that the public

I 
I 

interest will be served. The Legislature has given the Commission 

explicit authority to approve territorial agreements. Section 

I 14 



I� 
I 366~04(2)(d), Fla. Stat. (1981). New Smyrna's argument that any 

agreement submitted to the Commission should prima facie be

I 
I 

approved because it will alleviate a potential territorial dispute 

would render the Commission's authority to approve territorial 

agreements meaningless because it would amount to a mere rubber 

I stamp approva1~ 

The cases cited by New Smyrna are irrelevant to the present

I 
I� 

controversy~ A determination by a federal court whether to� 

approve a settlement agreement entered into by the Department of� 

Justice (DOJ) and the City of Miami relative to an employment� 

I discrimination suit is readily distinguishable from an� 

administrative determination of whether a territorial agreement� 

I� 
I between two competing utilities would be in the public interest.� 

In the case of United States v. City of Miami~ 614 F.2d 1322 (5th� 

Cir~ 1980), cited in Appellant's brief at 18, an agreement was� 

I reached by the federal department charged with seeing that the� 

federal laws are enforced. As the appellate court noted, the fact� 

I� 
I that the government department was involved in the settlement� 

agreement changed the tenor of the court's review. In the instant� 

case~ the Commission did not negotiate for and is not a party to� 

I the territorial agreement brought to it by New Smyrna and FPL, as� 

was the DOJ. Instead, the final agreement was brought to the� 

I� 
I Commission for formal approval. This distinction is a substantial� 

difference which renders the City of Miami, case inapposite to the� 

instant determination.� 

I Similarly, New Smyrna's cite to the case of Lotspeich Co. v.� 

Neogard Corporation, 416 So.2d 1163 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1982), adds� 

I� 
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I� 

I 
I nothing to its argument~ The Lotspeich case merely states that a 

settlement agreement is subject to the same challenges to which an 

ordinary contract is subject. In other words, where it can be 

I� shown that a contract or agreement was procured by fraud,� 

illegality, duress, undue influence, etc., it will not be enforced 

I by the courts. Lotspeich at 1165. The same holding can be found 

in the case of Florida East Coast Railway Company v. Thompson, III 

I 
I So. 525 (Fla. 1927)~ Cited in Appellant's Brief at p. 18. 

The Commission properly required New Smyrna and FPL to carry 

the burden of proving that their territorial agreement would be in 

I the public interest. The fact that the Commission had earlier 

issued notice of its intent to approve the agreement did not alter 

I 
I the burden that the petitioning parties, New Smyrna and FPL, had 

to carry~ New Smyrna and FPL failed to carry their burden of 

proof~ 

I 
I 

B~ The Commission's decision not to approve the territorial 
agreement was based on the standards contained in Chapter 366~ 

Florida Statutes, and was supported by reason and logic~ 

I The Commission properly refused to approve the territorial 

agreement submitted to it by New Smyrna and FPL. After two

I 
I 

lengthy public hearings, the Commission determined that approval 

of the territorial agreement would not be in the public interest. 

Order 12277 clearly states the standards relied upon by the 

I Commission in its determination. 

I 

In its order, the Commission stated that it was to be guided

I by the mandates of Sections 366.04(2)(c), (d), and (e), Florida 

Statutes. Order at p. 2. (V. 6, R. 711). Those sections state: 
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I 
I (2) In the exercise of its jurisdiction, the 

Commission shall have power over rural electric 
cooperatives and municipal electric utilities

I for the following purposes: ••• 

I 
(c) To require electric power conservation 

and reliability within a coordinated grid, for 
operational as well as emergency purposes. 

I 
(d) To approve territorial agreements 

between and among rural electric cooperatives, 
municipal electric utilities, and other 
electric utilities under its jurisdiction. 
However; nothing in this chapter shall be 
construed to alter existing territorial

I agreements as between the parties to such 
agreements. 

I 
(e) To resolve any territorial dispute 

involving service areas between and among rural 
electric cooperatives; municipal electric 
utilities, and other electric utilities under 
its jurisdiction. In resolving territorial

I disputes, the commission may consider, but not 
be limited to consideration of, the ability of 
the utilities to expand services within their 

I own capabilities and the nature of the area 
involved; including population, the degree of 
urbanization of the area, its proximity to 

I other urban areas, and the present and 
reasonably foreseeable future requirements of 
the area for other utility services. 

I Additionally, the Commission stated that it looked to its� 

I� authority to require power reliability within a coordinated grid.� 

Order at p. 2~ (v. 6, R. 711). 

I 
The commission shall further have jurisdiction 
over the planning, development, and maintenance

I of a coordinated electric power grid throughout 
Florida to assure an adequate and reliable 
source of energy for operational and emergency 

I purposes in Florida and the avoidance of 
further uneconomic duplication of generation, 
transmission, and distribution facilities. 

I Section 366.04(3), Fla. Stat. (1981). 

I The factors contained in the statute outline the areas of 

inquiry that the Commission will focus on in determining whether 

I 
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I� 
I to approve a territorial agreement. The Commission looked to 

I those factors in making its decision in this case. The statute 

I 
indicates to the petitioning utilities what concerns should be 

addressed by a prospective application for approval of a 

territorial agreement. New Smyrna's contention that the decision 

I to disapprove the territorial agreement was devoid of any 

I� 
standards ignores the criteria contained in Section 366.04,� 

I 
Florida Statutes~ and the fact that the Commission looked to those 

criteria in making its decision. 

New Smyrna cites to the case of ABC Liquors, Inc~ v. City of 

I Ocala; 366 So.2d 146 (Fla. 1st DCA 1979), Appellant's Brief at 

p. 25, to establish a definition of arbitrary action~ That case 

I 
I deals with the validity of a municipal ordinance relating to the 

granting of licenses to sell alcoholic beverages. The City of 

Ocala had no standards or guidelines by which it determined 

I whether a business should be licensed to sell alcohol. In fact, 

the decision was left to the complete discretion of the Mayor and 

I 
I the City Council. In the instant case, the statute provides the 

criteria to be used by the Commission in approving territorial 

agreements. The instant case is clearly dissimilar to the A.B.C. 

I Liquors, case in that there were standards that guided the 

Commission's decision. 

I 
I The appropriate test of whether agency action is arbitrary is 

found in Agrico Chemical Co. v. State, 365 So.2d 759, 763 (Fla. 

1st DCA 1979), where the District Court of Appeal stated: 

I An arbitrary decision is one not supported by 
facts or logic, or despotic.

I 
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I 
I The Commission's decision was clearly reasoned and supported 

by logic. New Smyrna has isolated the words "substantial benefit"

I and ignored the accompanying text of the order in claiming� 

I� impropriety with the Commission's decision. In fact, the� 

Commission found that the agreement, as regards South Beach, was 

I simply a trade of FPL's facilities and customers for 1.5 times 

what it would have cost New Smyrna to replace those facilities at 

I 
I the time of the last hearing. Order at p~ 3. (V. 6, R. 711) 

Moreover; the Commission found that the reliability benefits of 

the transfer were in actuality a marginal improvement from 99.94% 

I to 99~99%. Order at p. 3. (V. 6, R. 711) Once a utility 

operates at that high a level of reliability, the change in five 

I 
I hundreths of a point is insignificant. Finally, the Commission 

reviewed the utilities' claim of $20,000 annual savings as a 

result of reduced line losses relative to the transfer of the 

I South Beach area and discovered that the cost to achieve those 

savings would be in excess of $134,000. Order at p. 4. (V. 6, R. 

I 
I 711) The Commission concluded that the cost did not justify the 

savings under the agreement. The Commission's conclusion was 

based on a reasoned and logical approach to a review of the facts. 

I The party challenging the Commission's action on the ground 

that it is arbitrary must establish by a preponderance of the 

I 
I evidence that the agency abused its discretion. Agrico Chemical 

Co. v. State, supra. New Smyrna has clearly not carried its 

burden. The Commission employed the standards contained in the 

I statute and lucidly explained the use of those standards in its 

order. Its decision was not arbitrary.

I 
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I 
I C: The Commission~s determination that approval of the 

territorial agreement would not be in the public interest was 
supported by competent substantial evidence:

I 
The Commission declined to approve New Smyrna's and FPL~s 

I� 
I territorial agreement because of its determination that the public� 

interest would not be served. This determination was based upon� 

I� 
the evidence presented at the two formal hearings. Particularly,� 

the Commission stated:� 

I Although increased reliability and economic 
savings might result from the transfer of South 
Beach, we find that these potential benefits 
are too tenuous and distant and of insufficient

I quality and character to warrant the transfer 
of some 1200 FPL customers. Specifically, the 
projected increase in reliability is extremely

I� marginal~
 

Order at p. 3. (v~ 6, R. 711). 

I 
The Commission's conclusion that only marginal reliability 

I benefits would result from the territorial agreement was based on 

the documentation provided by both New Smyrna and FPL. New 

I 
I Smyrna1s witness Beckman provided a summary of electrical outages 

for the two year period from April 1, 1979 through March 31, 

1981. (v. 4, Ex. 24). For that period, New Smyrna~s system was 

I 99.99% reliable. Evidence as to FPL~s reliability in the area 

showed that service was complete to FPL customers 99.94% of the 

I 
I time. (v. 4, Ex. 23). Thus, the evidence established that both 

New Smyrna and FPL were providing highly satisfactory service. 

In discussing the current cost to replace FPL~s system in the 

I South Beach area, New Smyrna~s Witness Stevens spoke of the high 

quality of FPLls facilities. 

I 
I 
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I 
I� MR. SHELL: 

I 
Q Mr. Stevens, could you clarify something 

for us, please? I think you stated that 

I 
the South Beach area had a really topnotch 
system out there, but apparently the 
system in Mission Ci ty2 is somewhat 
different. Could you again explain the 
differences in those two systems, please? 

I� MR. STEVENS: 

I 
A Certainly I would, sir. The South Beach 

area has been built using all, being that 

I 
it~s much newer construction, it's using 
all of the latest standards. The majority 
of it is what we call armless 
construction. And if you will refer to 
sheet drawing No.5, where it says armless 
primary at the top, three-phase

I construction, and also to No.6. This is 
the latest style construction in the 
business today. It eliminates cross arms, 

I� it's more aesthetic, it~s more eye 
pleasing, it~s cheaper labor-wise, it~s 

cheaper from construction costs •• 

I� (Vol~ 8; Tr. 368). 

I� New Smyrna's emphasis on the desirability of purchasing FPL's 

facilities in the South Beach area also served to establish the 

I� quality of FPL~s system and the potential for reliable service 

I� 
from FPL to the South Beach area.� 

Testimony was presented to establish that the territorial 

I agreement would result in economic improvements that would benefit 

New Smyrna's customers. The claim by New Smyrna of an additional 

I� 
I� 
I� 2The Mission City area is an area outside of the city limits 

of New� Smyrna Beach that has been served by FPL and that would, 
under the territorial agreement, be served by New Smyrna. 

I 
I 
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I 
I benefit in the reduction of uneconomic line losses must be 

tempered by the realization that the benefit can result only if

I extensive, expensive changes are made to the South Beach and 

I Mission City systems. (v. 8, Tr. 355). Line losses can result 

from� the stepping up or stepping down of power between differing 

I voltages or merely from transporting power. Because FPL's South 

Beach system is operating at a different voltage level than New

I Smyrna's system, the potential for line loss exists. Immediately 

I after the agreement, New Smyrna's system would be operating at 

three different voltages levels: 4,000 volts, 13,000 volts, and 

I 23;000 volts: (v. 8, Tr. 358). Thus, the need for the conversion. 

I� MR: HENDERSON: 

I 
Q Okay. Now, you said the reason why you 

would be doing that is it would be more 
efficient to convert to a 23,000 system? 

MR. STEVENS:

I A� I said yes, it would be for economic 
purposes, yes.

I� Q For economic purposes. 

I� A Right. 

Q� That's not electrical efficiency, that~s 

just the economics of the situation? 

I 
I A Well, it~s the economics of the electric 

efficiency, yes, sir. Line losses, load 
losses, whatever. 

I 
Q All right. So there will be an increase 

in the cost or there will be a cost 
associated with that increase in voltage, 
albeit amortized for the years? 

I� A Yes, when it~s converted over there will 

I 
be some cost. But bear in mind, again, 
that we are not going in there today or 
tomorrow or the day the settlement 
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I 
I agreement comes into effect and start 

converting this thing. We are going to-­
it would be ridiculous to go spend money

I for a stepdown transformer bank and then 
turn around and convert the whole system. 
We don't physically have the people on the 

I staff of the Utilities Commission to go 
into these areas and completely convert 
this thing overnight~ That is why we 

I would integrate it into the system and 
pick away at it as time permitted. 

(Vol. 8 Tr. 355-356)~ 

I 
The system conversion for the reduction of line loss might not 

I occur for another twenty years. (V. 8, Tr. 354). Moreover, the 

cost to convert FPL's system would be in excess of $531,000.

I 
I 

(V. 8; Tr~ 356). Consequently, the Commission concluded that any 

economic improvement to New Smyrna's system is remote and based 

upon great cost which overrides the benefit. This conclusion is 

I supported by the record. 

The evidence of record establishes that the residents of South

I 
I 

Beach were receiving satisfactory electric service. The 

reliability of service in that area had been close to perfect for 

the previous two years and well within Commission standards. 

I Acting in the public interest, the Commission found no basis for 

approval of such an extensive and costly transfer of customers and 

I 
I facilities as called for under the territorial agreement. 

New Smyrna has asked this Court to reweigh the evidence. This 

Court's role is not to reweigh the evidence, Florida Retail 

I Federation, Inc. v. Mayo, 331 So.2d 308, 311 (Fla. 1976), but to 

determine whether the Commission's decision is supported by

I competent substantial evidence. Citizens of the State of Florida

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